Ally I would like to submit Linzey for the HRC BOC to replace Beth Holt, not only is she a HRC license holder
she is also a Mechanical Engineer graduating from the University of Toledo. If you need anything else please
let me know.

Carl Cochenour

Commissioner of Building Inspection
Division of Building Inspections

One Government Center, Suite 1600
Toledo, Ohio 43604

Office# 419-245-1220

Fax# 419-245-1329
ToledoBl@toledo.oh.gov

From: Linzey Link <linzey@holtroofing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 11:31 AM

To: Cochenour, Carl <Carl.Cochenour@toledo.oh.gov>
Cc: Beth Holt <beth@holtroofing.com>

Subject: Application for the Board of Control

Dear Mr. Cochenour,

I’'m writing to request consideration for appointment to the Board of Control, to fill the seat currently held by my
mother. As she transitions off the Board, I'm interested in continuing that service and supporting the City’s work
to maintain strong contractor standards, consistent enforcement, and consumer protection.

I’m a co-owner and Controller of Holt Roofing, where | oversee subcontractor compliance, vendor contracts,
and company financials. | also provide project management oversight to help ensure our work meets
appropriate workmanship expectations and job requirements. In addition, | hold an active contractor license
and am one of two license holders for the company—my mother being the other.

| would be honored to contribute a practical, standards-focused perspective to the Board and support fair,
consistent decision-making that benefits both the industry and the public. I've attached my resume for your
review and for consideration by the Mayor’s Office.

Thank you for your time, and I'd welcome the opportunity to discuss my interest further.

Sincerely,
Linzey Link

Holt Roofing Company, Inc.

Commercial & Residential Roofing Services
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f18743d4/fqjy-OMIRk6wsgfOWADokw?u=http://www.holtroofing.com/
(0): 419-478-2900

(f): 419-478-5551
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Family Owned and Operated Since 1947

-Proud winner of the 2008 & 2022 BBB Torch award for Marketplace Ethics-
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